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Understanding SLO's-
Business Conf. Center
(9am-noon)


Dr. David Marshall,
Associate Professor
and Assistant Dean at
CSU, San Bernardino
will host a workshop to
demonstrate how the
program map can be
used to complete
SBVC’s SLO’s
Evaluation Form. This
arch of mapping,
interpreting and
evaluating will build a
foundation for future
program evaluations. 


Dealing with Irate
People- Library
Viewing Room (9am-
11am)


SBCCD Police
Department will
present an interactive
workshop on how to
deal with irate people
in various situations.


Understanding
Diversity-Business
Conference Center
(1pm-4pm)


Special guest
speaker, Leela
MadhavaRau, Associate
Dean of Campus
Diversity and Inclusion
at the University of
Redlands, will discuss
the importance of
understanding campus
diversity and our LGBT
student community. 


CSEA-Know your
Contract-
Library Viewing
Room (1pm-3pm)


The CSEA #291
Negotiation Team will
be answering
questions and
interpreting the intent
of language within the
SBCCD/CSEA #291
Collective Bargaining
Agreement. If you are
interested in
understanding your
contract, as a
classified staff
member, please join
us.
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From: Hamdy, Rania E 
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 10:23 AM
To: SBVC Campus
Subject: Have you registered?-Professional Development Day- April 8, 2014
Importance: High
 
Please take a few moments to register for any workshops you would like to attend.  There are
opportunities for faculty, classified staff and managers. We encourage everyone to attend!
 


Professional Development Day- April 8, 2014



http://www.eventbrite.com/e/writing-effective-slos--tickets-11079104901

http://www.eventbrite.com/e/dealing-with-irate-people-tickets-11079704695

http://www.eventbrite.com/e/understanding-diversity-tickets-11079610413

http://www.eventbrite.com/e/csea-know-your-contract-tickets-11079562269
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